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To:  All Staff 
From:  Environmental Health 
Date:  February 7, 2025 
Subject: SP-25-00003 Gregerson  
 
Drinking Water The existing well ID# BAN 900 is already being used as a shared well. 

The applicant may choose to drill a new well to serve the new lot A2 or 
create a Group B water system with the existing well.  
 

Wastewater A soil log must be recorded for lot A2. 
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M E M O R A N D U M  
  

 
TO:    All Staff  

FROM:   Public Works Plan Review Team  

DATE:   April 28, 2025 

SUBJECT:  SPF-25-00003 Gregersen 

  

ACCESS No comments. (JS) 

ENGINEERING No comments. (CP) 

SURVEY The legal description contains a date of June 20, 2008. This is incorrect as it 
should be June 20, 2005. This error is also present in the Title Report.  
The applicant can make the change OR make a note explaining that the error 
exists and is shown to match title or record. (JT) 

TRANSPORTATION 
CONCURRENCY 

No comments. 

FLOOD No comments. (SC) 

WATER 
MITIGATION/ 
METERING 

Water mitigation and metering requirements are satisfied for final plat 
approval. No additional comments. (SC) 

AIRPORT No comments. (JS) 

 
Please contact Kittitas County Public Works (509) 962-7523 with any questions. 
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